
Question & 
Answer #1 
 
 

OCT TRENCH DRAIN 
PROJECT NO. 091573 | CONTRACT NO. 070154 

 
1. BIDDER QUESTION 

Is a bid bond required for the OCT trench drain project? 
RESPONSE 
No bid bond is required when submitting a bid for this project. 
 

2. BIDDER QUESTION 
I have perused both the plans and specifications looking for the concrete spec for the infill 
around the trench drain. I cannot find any spec for concrete? 
Please provide a concrete spec.  
RESPONSE 
See Addendum No. 01 - Drawing Sheets G2.0 and C2.1 
 

3. BIDDER QUESTION 
Please reference SHT C2.3 detail F. You’ll note that the detail calls out for a cut in to the 
existing 18 pipe.  
Question #1 – what is the pipe type? DI, PVC, CPEP, etc.?? Sheet C1.1 shows the drain to be 
18”corrugated at the west CB and 15”di at the east CB. C2.0 shows the line as being 18” PVC?  
These components that make up the connection are very expensive and non-returnable so it’s 
very important to have the correct information before we bid this work. 
Question #2 – is the POT handling survey/layout or is this the contractors work? 
RESPONSE 
1.  See Drawing C2.3, Section C/C2.0.  
2.  See Drawing G2.0, Note 3.  
 

4. BIDDER QUESTION 
Attached is a substitution request and supporting product data sheets for OTC Trench drain 
job bidding next week.  
RESPONSE 
Substitution is not approved, see Attachment A to this Q&A No. 01 
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